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10 Buckingham Palace Road, Westminster, London SW1W 0Qp

26" June 2009

Dear Sirs

Response to the Consuiltation on Regulatory independence

submit, be drafted accordingly. In this respect | also concur with Lord Hunt's observation
(para 18 of his Initia| Response) that "the LsB was not established to micro-manage
front-line regulation” and “is intended to be far more Olympian than that "

followed the Clementi Report ang the subsequent White Paper), makes no requirement
for a non-lawyer majority. | agree with Sue Nelson that the correct balance of the LSB

her that recent experience has shown that an absence of transparency by the SRA has
resulted from a failure to understand the valye to the regulator of conducting itself in a
manner conducive to enhancing such a shared understanding.

Yours faithfully
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Jetfrey Forrest
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